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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 4
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA)
RE: DOCKET NO. 000608-TI - JOINT APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF

MERGER OF PRESTIGE INVESTMENTS, INC., PARENT COMPANY OF
ZENEX LONG DISTANCE, INC. (HOLDER OF IXC CERTIFICATE NO.
4691), WITH AND INTO PRESTIGE ACQUISITION CORP., A WHOLLY
OWNED SUBSIDIARY CORPORATION OF LONE WOLFE ENERGY, INC.

[45B- A

Attached is a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING
MERGER, to be issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of
pages in order - 4)
PW/anc
Attachment
cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Williams)
T 000608.pw
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September i,

HECOnLS AND
REPORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 6/L’
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (ELLIOTT) é¥¥t ’
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

/§F2 -0

Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER, to be issued in the above-

referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2)
JAE/anc

Attachment

cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Williams)

I: 000608co.jae

A\




